Slater, Nancy <nslater@chelseama.gov>
Fwd: Message from "RNP002673D42A1F"
<EFalcon@aclum.org>

Wed, 26 Feb 2020 11:24:35 -0500

Dear Attorney Falcon -

Pursuant to your records request and follow-up information on searching
only the Chief of Police, the City's IT Department ran a search from
1/1/2019 thru 2/25/2020 and the attached documents were the only ones
found.

This completes this records request. If you need further assistance
please contact us via recordsofficer@chelseama.gov

Thank you.
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